HISTORIC SITE

Peterborough

Mattress Company
The Peterborough Mattress Company, 1903-

1978, began as a textile mill run by William

Faint (1879-1914). The factory building was
relocated from a site near the eastern end
of the low-level Hunter Street Bridge (1876-
1920) where a significant industrial suburb
had taken shape near Mowry’s agricultural
implements factory and the Rogers raceway.
After the building was expropriated by the
city to create James Stephenson Park, Jim

~ Ellis, who bought the factory in 1914, had

the building moved to the rear of his Mark
Street residence in 1927, adjacent to the
railway. From this site mattresses, springs
and upholstery were shipped for over fifty
years to store outlets throughout Ontario.
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